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1. Name of Property

historic name Goldblatt Bros. Department Store

other names/site number Oppenheimer's, J., Department Store

2. Location

street & number : 4700 South Ashland Avenue

city or town Chicago
vicinity

state Illinois code IL county Cook code 031 zip code 60609

3. State/Federal Agency Certification
~

" ~ '

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, as amended, I hereby certify that this X
ITT fiTTTf5' d

f
,ermination of eligibility meets the documentation standards for registering properties in *7NationalRenter ofH.stonc Places and meets the procedural and professional requirements set forth in 36 CFR Part 60 In my opinion meSf- Zll^S?„ "

nT *e
<=

Nati0na
'

Register
,
Criteria -

'

recommend ** <»* Property be considered^nifican.
nationally statewide j£_ locally. ( See continuation sheet for additional comments.)

Signature of certifying official
'

~q^

Illinois Historic Preservation Agency
State or Federal agency and bureau

In my opinion, the property meets does not meet the National Register criteria ( See
continuation sheet for additional comments.)

Signature of commenting or other official ~Date~

State or Federal agency and bureau American Indian Tribe



Goldblatt Bros. Department Store Cook County lninoisName of Property
County and State

4. National Park Service Certification

I, hereby certify that this property is: Signature of the Keeper Date of Action

entered in the National Register

See continuation sheet.

determined eligible for the

National Register

See continuation sheet.

determined not eligible for the

National Register

removed from the National Register

other (explain):

5. Classification

Ownership of Property

(Check as many boxes as apply)

X private

public-local

public-State

public-Federal

Category of Property

(Check only one box)

X building(s)

district

site

structure

object

Number of Resources within Property

(Do not include previously listed resources in the count)

Contributing Noncontributing

1 buildings

sites

structures

objects

1 Total

Number of contributing resources previously listed in the National Register

Name of related multiple property listing (Enter "N/A" if property is not part of a multiple property listing.)

N/A
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6. Function or Use

Historic Functions (Enter categories from instructions)

Commerce/Trade: Department Store

Current Functions (Enter categories from instructions)

Vacant/Not In Use

7. Description

Architectural Classification

(Enter categories from instructions)

Chicago School with Classical Revival Details

Materials (Enter categories from instructions)

Foundation Brick

Roof Asphalt

Walls Brick

other Terra Cotta, Wood, Marble and Iron

County and State

Narrative Description (Describe the historic and current condition of the property on one or more continuation

Please refer to the Continuation Sheets.
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Name of Property
Cook County, IH,no.S

J County and State

8. Statement of Significance

SSSSSSSS-* Criteria (Mark "
x "

in one or raore boxes for *" criteria qualifymg the property for

_X_ A Property is associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad patternsof our history. ^

B Property is associated with the lives ofpersons significant in our past.

JL C Property embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or method of construction or
represents the work of a master, or possesses high artistic values, or represents a significant and
distinguishable entity whose components lack individual distinction.

D Property has yielded, or is likely to yield information important in prehistory or history.

Criteria Considerations (Mark "X" in all the boxes that apply.)

A owned by a religious institution or used for religious purposes.

B removed from its original location.

C a birthplace or a grave.

D a cemetery.

E a reconstructed building, object, or structure.

F a commemorative property.

G less than 50 years of age or achieved significance within the past 50 years.

Areas of Significance (Enter categories from instructions)

Commerce and Architecture

Period of Significance 1915-1956

Significant Dates 1915, 1928

Significant Person (Complete if Criterion B is marked above)

Cultural Affiliation N/A

Architect/Builder Alschuler, Alfred S., architect

Narrative Statement of Significance (Explain the significance of the property on one or more continuation
sheets.) Please refer to the Continuation Sheets
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Name of Property Cook Co<"»ty, Illinois

County and State

9. Major Bibliographical References

(Cite the books, articles, and other sources used in preparing this form on one or more continuation sheets.)

Previous documentation on file (NPS)

__ preliminary determination of individual listing (36 CFR 67) has been requested
previously listed in the National Register

_k_ previously determined eligible by the National Register
designated a National Historic Landmark
recorded by Historic American Buildings Survey #
recorded by Historic American Engineering Record #

Primary Location of Additional Data
State Historic Preservation Office
Other State agency

Federal agency

Local government

University

_X Other

Name of repository: Chicago Historical Society

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of Property Less than one acre

UTM References (Place additional UTM references on a continuation sheet)

Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
1 16 444732 4628505 3

2 4

See continuation sheet.

Verbal Boundary Description

(Describe the boundaries of the property on a continuation sheet.)

Boundary Justification

(Explain why the boundaries were selected on a continuation sheet.)
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Name of Property

Cook County, Illinois

County and State

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Linda Peters, Architectural Historian

organization Consultant date March 1,2006

street & number 435 South Cleveland Avenue telephone 847.506.0754

city or town Arlington Heights state IL zip code 60005

Additional Documentation
"

' '

Submit the following items with the completed form:
"

'

Continuation Sheets

Maps
A USGS map (7.5 or 15 minute series) indicating the property's location
A sketch map for historic districts and properties having large acreage or numerous resources.

Photographs

Representative black and white photographs of the property.

Additional items (Check with the SHPO or FPO for any additional items)

Property Owner
(Complete this item at the request of the SHPO or FPO.)

name 4700 South Ashland, LLC

street & number 3728 North Southport Avenue telephone Ms. Emily Nelan

773-929-7230

city or town Chicago state IL zip code 60613

Paperwork Reduction Act Statement: This information is being collected for applications to the National
Register ofHistoric Places to nominate properties for listing or determine eligibility for listing, to list properties
and to amend existing listings. Response to this request is required to obtain a benefit in accordance with the

'

National Historic Preservation Act, as amended (16 U.S.C. 470 et seq.).
Estimated Burden Statement: Public reporting burden for this form is'estimated to average 18 1 hours per
response including the time for reviewing instructions, gathering and maintaining data, and completing and
reviewing the form. Direct comments regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of this form to the Chief
Administrative Services Division, National Park Service, P.O. Box 37127, Washington, DC 20013-7127- and
the Oilice ofManagement and Budget, Paperwork Reductions Project (1024-001 8) Washington DC 20503
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Description

Summary

rhfrw

J

5 '3"
?h
mS

-

°ePartment Store is a four- and five-story brick building located onChicago s sou hwest side at the intersection of 47lh
Street and Ashland Avenue The

«iH

e
Jfnf ?k

IS

1 fnte
A
0f an 3CtiVe retail district with businesses extending along bothsides of the streets. Constructed in 1915, the building was designed by Alfred SAlschuler, a Chicago architect who is best known for commercial and industrial

Sl^ t f^ de
!l
9ned the St°re With Chica9° Sch001 feat"res such as acolumned structure support system and wide Chicago windows that extend the full baywidth The stree elevations are clad in cream-colored terra cotta with Classical Revival

details including three-story pilasters, dentiled cornice and paneled parapet. OrSfv
the J. Oppenheimer Department store, the Goldblatt brothers bought the structure in
1

1 928. They expanded the store's square footage and added signage. At the corner a
three-story blade sign advertises their name. There is a water tank on the roof that also
sports the store s name, and enabled automatic sprinklers for this fireproof building.

Site

The intersection of Ashland Avenue and 47th
Street is located five miles southwest ofChicago s Loop. Ashland is a four-lane street lined with parallel parking while 47th

istwo lanes lined with parked cars. The intersection is a busy retail district with active
vehicular and pedestrian traffic (Figure 1). Both streets are public transportation routes
with Chicago Transit Authority bus lines. Sidewalks line both streets and Ashland has a
5 verge between the sidewalk and the curb. The verge has sparse plantings of street
trees, most of which are located mid-block, the remainder populated with streetlights
and parking meters. There is no verge on 47th

Street and the sidewalk extends from
building fronts to the curb. Three to five-story buildings anchor the southeast and
southwest corners. Most buildings are brick or stucco-clad structures devoted to
commerce. The Goldblatt Bros. Department Store anchors the southwest corner On
the southeast corner, there is the former Depositor's State Bank building a 3-storv
terra cotta clad structure. At the northeast corner McDowell Street comes in at an angle
bisecting this block. A one-story branch bank building, Cole Taylor Bank, is located on
the corner. The northwest corner has a Walgreen's store set back from the intersection
by a surface parking lot. Away from the intersection 1-2 stony buildings line both streets
I he 2-story storefronts are two-part commercial blocks with residential spaces on the
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second floor.
1 The majority of storefronts appear to date to the first quarter of the 20,b

century There are a variety of storefront designs with varying cornice lines and heightsMost storefront windows are wide expanses of glass with metal frames Signagedominates the buHding storefronts with most signs attached to bands above storefront
lintels while some establishments have blade signs. Most signs are in English andsome are in Spanish. As with Ashland Avenue, 47th

Street is lined by commerdal
establishments with narrower storefronts than those on Ashland. Most buildinqs areone or two stones. Some are brick construction and appear to have been designed as
retail establishments while others are frame construction appearing as residential two-
flats where the ground floor is now a store. 47th

Street feels busier because the street isnarrower compressing vehicular and pedestrian traffic.

The Goldblatt Bros. Department Store Building
The Goldblatt Bros. Department Store is located on the southwest corner of the
intersection (Figure 2). It is bordered by Marshfield Street on the west and an alley to
the southwest. It is contiguous with the two-story brick storefront to the south now
occupied by a Rainbow Kids store. It is essentially a long rectangular building at the
corner with an extension along the south side of the building.

2 The main block of the
structure is four stories tall with a 5-story section on the west side (Figure 3) Alonq
Ashland Avenue, on the east side, the main block steps down to a one-story buildinq
The south elevation of the building is irregular forming a C-shape with the arms of theC on the east and west ends (Figure 4). The southwestern corner of the roof supports
he water tank and a cooling tower is north of that. The building steps up to six stories
to elevate the tank. The tank is a wooden cylinder with a conical roof (Figure 5) It
rests on a platform that is raised above roof level by a painted metal frame The
platform is rimmed by a planked catwalk and railing. Cellular towers are attached to the
railing. The tank's body is painted dark green with "Goldblatts" painted in white letters
around its circumference. A heating vent rises from ground level alongside the tank on
the east side.

The two main elevations, the east and north elevations, are clad in cream-colored terra
cotta from the second floor up. The terra cotta wraps around the northwestern corner
extending one bay deep on the west side. The main elevations have a paired pilastered

' The term two-part commercial block is Longstreth's terminology for describing American commercial
architecture. Longstreth, 24. It is unknown ifthe current usage of the second floors remains residentialA hole in the first floor ceiling revealed steel beams running north/south that support wooden joists running
east/west. There was clay tile infill between the beams and joists.
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'
elevation is three baYS wide and the north elevation has fourteenbays. The pilasters ong.nate at the top of the ground floor storefronts and rise to the

S!L>h rS and capita 's define each baV- Each capital has foliated background
overlaid with a square disk and topped by an egg and dart motif (Figure 6). The shaft ofthe pilasters ,s paneled. The entablature is generally blank except for paired open
field round disks framed with low relief ornament in plant motifs. They are centeredabove the paired pilasters. The entablature is topped with a dentiled cornice The
vertical rhythm of the 3-story pilasters continues above the entablature into the parapet
It is mostly blank except for paired capitals also centered above the main pilasters'These capitals are a simpler design than those below. They have blank rectangular
panels at the base and an undecorated abacus above.

The rhythm of the pilastered bays is continuous across the north elevation except at the
corners. The pairs of pilasters have a uniform space between them except for thecorner pairs These are more widely spaced and the intervening terra cotta is generally
blank except for a rectangular panel with a relief of plant forms in a swag shape justbelow the capitals. The original 4-story portion of the building was only seven baysdeep which is marked by a corner motif identical to the northeast corner The formeredge is also marked by the recessed cornice line. Also at this juncture above the
parapet is a mechanical penthouse for two elevators. It is clad in terra cotta The
penthouse s north elevation has a window with three double-hung sashes Each sash
has a single light which is painted out. Single pilasters that are simplified versions of
the main ones frame the window. They are paneled with blank capitals containinq a
single projecting block that is centered on the abacus. They visually support the roofedge that projects beyond the wall plane. The building additions continue the paired
pilaster motif to the current fourteen-bay length.

At the northwest corner, where the building rises to five floors, the terra cotta details on
the top floor echo those on the lower stories. At the fifth floor level, the pilasters are
single, flat columns with recessed panels that support a row a terra blocks whose top
edge projects slightly from the building plane. Otherwise the fifth floor parapet is blank
The spaces between the columns are a single expanse of glass which has been
painted.

On the east elevation, the pilastered design continues in the same rhythm and patternThe bay width is wider than the north elevation. At parapet level, centered over the
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w?51«
ay |S a rais

f
d Panel that aPPears to be a place for the building's name or moreterra cotta ornament. There are drilled holes in this panel and it is a blank field.

Windows span the entire space between the pilasters. They are Chicago windows witha fixed central pane flanked by double-hung sash windows with single lights Ontenorth elevation, the three window components are of equal width whereai on the eastelevation the central pane is wider. Most windows above the first level are painted outThe terra cotta spandrels have recessed panels with a wide central panel flanked bynarrow rectangles. The windowsills project beyond the spandrels and are flush wifh the
pilasters while the windows are recessed behind the spandrels.

At the street intersection, or the northeast corner of the building, there is a vertical sion
tha spells "Goldblatts." It extends from the second through the fourth floor I tea

Trl?^ r M
d6d

-rl

e"°W Pane 'S and recessed letterin9 Painted wh|te a"d outlinedby neon tube lights. The sign is attached to the building with a black metal armatureOther s,gnage oasts on the building's terra cotta surfaces. On the north elevafo™ the

^LC
?T-

w,thl" the
.

first ba^ th^e * "West 47'" St." and "Goldblatt Bros." Tn raisedblack lettering in the signage band above the storefront windows (Fiqure 7) On the

bav if "CndM n a
6 north

h
ern-most b*y- is "S. Ashland Ave." Centered in the middlebay is Goldblatt Bros, which is repeated in the northern-most bay of the one-story

building. This lettering is also raised black letters.

The storefront or ground floor level has large expanses of plate glass in unpainted metal
frames. Columns clad in terra cotta flank the storefront bays at the corners and every
four bays on the north elevation. The plate glass extends from the polished marble
bulkheads to solid, painted metal panels. Vertically, the plate glass is divided into two
panels with the upper, smaller plate similar in proportion to a transom window There is
a border of metal panels between the top of the storefront windows and the terra cotta
at the base on the second floor. This horizontal band runs the length of the east and
north elevations and it outlines the entrances. The panels are painted turquoise The
main entrance is on the east elevation within the southern bay of the main building
block. It is recessed and consists of four pairs of metal-framed glass doors Inside
these are another identical set forming an air lock. Above the exterior entrance in thesignage band there are raised metal letters spelling "Goldblatts." The letters are
unpainted and backed by another turquoise-painted metal surface. On the northern
elevation or 47 Street, there are two more entrances, both recessed. Within the thirdbay from the corner is a pair of metal-framed glass doors similar to those on the east
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biST'
™e second entrance on this elevation is within the 5-story block of theburfdrng. The design of this entrance is more elaborate with a single pair of double

t nIr?Th^ W,th 'n 8
.
V3Ulted 3,C0Ve ,0pped ^ a flattened ^ch (Figure 8 The archis outl.ned by a narrow band of metal in a low relief pattern of twning leaves At thecorner the mit.als "GB" are enclosed in a circular floral motif This Sfband ispamted turquoise. The glass and metal-framed doors are flanked by fixed oanewindows and these and the doors have transom lights. The groin-vaulted cei£ has aPlaster surface finished with a heavy dash. At the base of the vault is a narrow band ofmetal in a spear and leaf pattern. It is continuous with a narrow band of metal with anincised floral pattern that outlines the entry bay. Both of these metal bandTare Sted

The south and west elevations, with the exception of the northwest corner are facedwrth brown brick. The west elevation is surfaced with a smooth brown brick TheSelevat.cn continues the rhythm of columned bays but here the columns a e ftette

zSll a ou
y
n

raTd
!

r°m^bUNding fafade
'
Gr°UpS 0f three windows fill eL bay

Hahts rJ£J '

3
H
d th6y C°nSiSt °f double-h"ng sash windows with singlenghts. Bands of terra cotta wrap around this elevation and continue the principalhorizontal lines of the main elevations, that is the roof, base of the parapetaboveTnd

^T*
he

f
ntaba

h
ture a"d between the first and second levels. A narrow band of terra

™n ^ T ^ Wlnd
1

owsi,ls
-

At 9round le^l, there are no storefronts; it is almos asolid brick wall w.th small, vertical sash windows placed near the top of the story.

?V^, l°,

Utt

l °J
fear e 'evation

' there is comm°" brown brick. The east wall plane of the

mtS f
r

fAf
angular shaPes outlined ^ a lighter brown tone of concrete that

^l * f
S

-

W'nd0WS are 'rregularly placed and their Placement is determined by
interior floor plan requirements. These windows are generally narrow rectangles or

near th;

S

A?hf
d
TV'*
M

l"
d^^^ Pain'ed °n the sou* eSoTwa,near the Ashland side is a sign that reads,

"Goldblatt's

the store that saves you more!"

^rirfrfi^
b"Mm9

»

S Prindpal elevations are ™™y spaced in terra cotta details, the

seZ1 ^T V °Pen
;

"nad0med
'

columned sPa«* that functioned as vast
selling floors. There are no elaborate wood and glass counters that defined retail aisles
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Instead, the interiors have the feel of a warehouse. The interior of the ground floor level
is an open columned space with a 15' ceiling height (Figures 9 and 10). The columnedgnd

I

nses throughout the building. Natural light floods the space from the north and easlwindows. The space is not impeded by partition walls, stairwells or elevator shafts allof which are relegated to the exterior walls. The floors are wooden planks covered wtthlinoleum which has worn off in some places. The columns are 16' on center
™

east/west direction and 20' on center in the north/south direction. The columns havevaried surface treatments. The basic column is a metal cylinder. Some are painted andhave s.mplified acanthus-leaved capitals with a Greek key motif at the base oMheeaves (Figure 11). Other columns are encased in clay tile with plaster Lrfaces

SZ.9 S
Th
are Ve?'°nS r"

1 thS Same ^P"3
'

desi9n -
°<her columns have Tusran

capitals. The painting scheme has gray to about the 4' level with white above TheceHings ,n the eastern half are flat plaster painted white while the western portion is
coffered. Heating ducks are suspended from the ceiling, as are fluorescent fixtures with
baffled screens. Banks of radiators are located along the north and east walls below
the storefront windows.

Staircases and elevators are generally located on the exterior walls. On the north side
there is a dogleg staircase, originating in the basement, with metal risers and treads'
newel post and balusters painted gray. The newel post is square in section withrecessed surface panels, while the balusters are open rectangular shapes alternating
with vertical columns. As this stairwell rises, it becomes a larger stairwell with landings
and half turns (Figure 12). The newel post and baluster design remain the same while
the handrart is now wooden. A similar metal staircase with half turns and landings is
also located at the southwest corner of the building. However, the balusters are twisted
metal posts. Also, on the main floor, near the north and east entrances, are metal
staircases to the basement level. The one near the north entrance is a doublewide run
with a brass handrail and posts running down the center of the wide treads This
handrail is an elongated oval that descends to the landing where the staircase splits into
two runs^ The outer balustrade is mostly metal with paneled newels, twisted balusters
and wooden handrails.

The most elaborate staircase is located on the first floor along the south wall It is twice
as wide as the other staircases with metal risers and treads separating into two half-turn
staircases with landings (Figure 13). The wide section has a centered handrail identical
to the staircase to the basement level. However, the outer newels and balustrade areunique to this staircase. The newel posts are square in section, more delicate in
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proportion than the other staircases, and the balusters are three metal oieces that „,„

zx&zst* At the ,andin9s
' the handrai,sm scsrjrss

There are two banks of public elevators each with two elevator shafts. Elevator doorsare outlined by wide, painted metal bands that are flush with the wall plane.The
lltTr^^T ^ deSi9nS °ne desj9n is solid meta

' Panels ffiave blenpainted. The other has metal frames with wired-glass panels, eight lights to a door

fn^f^T' SUCh 3S St°rage and loadin9 docks
'
are wa»ed off along the southernend of the floor space. Walls are painted brick and the floors are concrete There a etwo service elevators with doors that open top to bottom. The doors are grooved metelsurfaces with a small rectangular window in the upper half that is fitted with w.re glaTs

The upper stories, floors two through five, continue the columned grid pattern throughopen space floor plans (Figures 14 and 15). All floors are wooden planked varScovered with linoleum tiles. Originally, the upper stories were lit by the Chicaaowindows which are similar in size to the storefront windows, al hough not as tal°However, on the upper stories, the Chicago windows are painted out leaving the cei ^0
flrl

U

r

re

,h

aS
"T

S°^"ght S°UrCe
-
The Wind0ws have w°°den Barnes. cTtheSecondfloor, the ceiling fixtures are flush with the ceiling plane while metal heating ducts andwater pipes are suspended. Both are painted white. The columns are either metelcy nders or have enclosures similar to the columns on the first floor. Lme of the metacolumns show their simplified Corinthian versions also similar to the ground flooT Bothcolumn types are painted gray to the four foot level and white above.

The third and fourth floors are C-shaped in plan and have a smaller plate as the buildina

SXi^h f h T? Slde (Fi9Ure 16)
- °n the third level

'

the metal columns are

HpL Thf %
d

^'
Cal shaPerth0Ut caPita's- They are variously painted green andbeige. The ceiling has suspended light fixtures and ducts both of which are unpainted

metal. There are remnants of store display fixtures, such as storage shelves which areno permanent to the building. There are walls, which generally do not extend he fuNceiling he.ght, that create small rooms or divide the floor space (Figure 7) The {ourtl

SulT^l S

r^ r

H
p,a

f
ter ceili"9' susPe"ded light fixtures, water pfpelaSducting This level is divided into more rooms, particularly at the northern Deriohervwhere floor-to-ceiling wallboards create an enclosed space. Columns areScylinders without capitals. The top floor has the smallest floor plate running the widTof
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the building on the west end (Figure 18). Columns are aH enclosed in square coverinasthat step back at the four-foot level. Some of the lower enclosures show^ emnante ofwood veneering and a fluted top edge. The plaster ceilings have the sam™uc«nafixtures and pipes as on the lower floors.
aucting,

™ta
fT"li

l6Vel HaS a '°Wer Ceiling With larger heatin9 ducts
'
fluorescent fixturessome of which are exposed tubes, pipes and fans suspended from the ceihVg Themetal columns are exposed and painted white, as are the ducts and pipes The floorspace is general y unencumbered except where the split staircase descends and theservice areas that are walled off on the south wall.

»"="u& dna ine
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Statement of Significance

Summary

Htet^ Pta
8tt^ D

!Pf
ment Store 9 ualifies f°r "sling in the National Register of

thP hw ^ Z Cnte
/
IOn A f0r Commerce because the store is associated wi hthe history and evolution of the retail shopping trade in Chicago. It also qualifies underCriterion C for Architecture because it is an example of Chicago School arch tecturewith Classical Revival details within the context of the New City comrn^, area Itretains a high level of integrity with terra cotta facades largely intact, original Goldblattsignage, interior floor plans, staircases, elevators and a water tower. The pertod ofsignificance is from 1915, when the building was first built to 1956, the fifty-year cutofffor National Register significance.

y y

The Goldblatt Bros Department Store represents a significant development in Chicaao's

fXXL? ? G<T,a

l
S W8S a" 6ar,y Pr°t0type 0f the discount «to« and one^ the

21^ J , led. °n^ Clty S southwest ^de, it is an early example of a comer
department store that anchored a neighborhood retail center. As Chicago's centralbusiness district pushed residential settlement further out, neighborhood retail centersappeared offering stores close to where residents lived. The department store at 47,h

Street and Ashland Avenue is the second one opened by the Goldblatt brothers Thevwere first-generation Polish immigrants, already successful in 1914 with their first store
located on the north s.de at Chicago and Ashland avenues. The brothers established
merchandising methods that would become the prototype for department stores during
the second half of the 20th

century. Goldblart's based its innovative buying and
advertising policies on mass-market consumption. Aiming their advertising and pricing
at blue collar Chicagoans who were cash-strapped, particularly during the Depression
years, they grew to a regional chain across a four-state region in Illinois, Wisconsin
Indiana and Michigan. Most of their stores were situated in neighborhood retailinq

'

centers, that is street intersections that formed the core location for a group of retail
shops. By the mid 20

th
century, Goldblart's garnered national attention for its

purchasing and pricing policies and its method of selecting store locations. The store at
47 and Ashland typrfies how the Goldblatt brothers purchased existing buildings andthen altered and enlarged them. The brothers hired Alfred S. Alschuler, a prominentChicago architect who specialized in commercial and industrial buildings, to design the
alterations. Alschuler was the architect for the 1915 building at 47th

and Ashland an
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example of the Chicago School in a commercial structure with Classical Revival details
in terra cotta. Alschuler also designed its two additions.

Criterion A: Commwm

rhL^513
? ?"f

DePartment Store represents a significant phase in the history ofChicago s retail shopping trade. The success of the central business distric or theLoop as it ,s known ,n Chicago, encouraged the development of outlying retail districtsor neighborhood centers, that appeared adjacent to major transportafcn routes anddense residential areas. The intersection of Ashland Avenue and 47<h
Street is a orfmeexample of one of these neighborhood centers. Both streets had streetca lis Zdwhen these were removed, Ashland was widened. They became bus routes as welfasmajor thorough ares for automobile traffic. Behind the retail frontage are resided

neighborhoods that were settled around the same time the Union Stock Yards opened

Chicago's Retail History

npnnt
XC
rlTth^f

0fT^ a
«
d
f
6™

?
5 iS a necessity to ^°^ who live communally. Aspeople gather together, oftentimes leaving behind farms, they rely on someone else toprov,de what they otherwise produced themselves. Histories" of settlement°showTha°someone ,n the area purchased goods from a supplier, such as a farmer, brought thesegoods together in one place and opened a trading establishment. The same can be

If^nnl , ifr
90

f
S fr "tle^°utP0St with its earliest settlement patterns concentrated

along the lakefront and the Ch.cago River, which served as the transportation routes for
the shipment of goods. The first retailer in Chicago has not been recorded; howeverChicago s development as a wholesale and retail center was meteoric after its humble
beg.nnings. In the span of a lifetime, the city would grow from a frontier outpost to the
largest concentration of retail establishments in the country. By the 1840s the
wholesale and retail trades were centered on the main branch of the Chicago River
fo lowed by a group of retail stores along Lake Street. By the mid-1 850s the
intersection of Lake and Clark streets was the hub of the district.

At first wholesale establishments eclipsed the retail trade in Chicago. Some were
located on Wabash Street until the wholesaling district settled in the west Loop an areabounded by Randolph Street and Van Buren on the north and south and from FifthAvenue west to the Chicago River. Warehouses were owned by Marshall Field

S,

a

blev

n

and'
e
r M

00Vnd
H
C0

"
Jam

,?
S H

-

Wa 'ker
'

JV
-
Farwe "' HenrV W-

Kin9. HiramSibley and CM. Henderson. Many of the warehouses included manufacturing
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STal^^^^^

™SnSS^mentS W6re '0Cated a,0n9 S,ate Street
'

*» -Sh^ng

Chicago was not the principal innovator of American shopping establishmentsCounterparts on the east coast, such as A.T. Stewart in New York F W WnolwTrth
upstate New York, S.S. Kresge of Detroit and Edwar I

A
^ Filene of Boston c^niSfiablv

conrlnt fI
3 "7

!, Z!" *"* ChiCa9° «eP*«™<« store on State sS to in iate the

ownerfbv Frn«;
9

,

S
° r

K
"** *! Fair St0re at State which °P™* <" 89L Twasowned by Ernest J. Lehmann whose retailing philosophy was not to specialize in aproduct line, such as at Marshall Field's but to offer centralbpH «hnnn?,T

.ocation. The store featured many departments where the hopped oZTScuTsIeverything for personal and household use.
4 The Goldblatfs brother^ou" base thefr

^n^S^ZSl. an-mMe Pr0dUCt °ffering -d °^Mt
b

a

a

t

Se

b2t
e

er

Beginning in the late 19lh
century, the department stores based their success on a

tran

U^rm
°

t

C°nSrPti0n WhiCh they created
-

Consumption had the Ture of

l"t? ",
By

,

consumin
9' the sh°PPer could be transformed from a pe hapsmundane existence to an expansive range of lifestyles. Stores created an excrtemertaround consumption. They offered their enticing wares through»S disjlajs beSexpansive plate glass, curved glass-fronted counters that lined the aisles a ddrcus I keadvertising schemes that were a long way from the dry goods stores earfeMn hecen ury. Department stores excelled at picturing the desirable otentimes h ouShfestive, celebratory methods such as holiday events, seasonal showings ™d even fafrsand carmvals. At first they directed their efforts towards women who quickly found thatshopping these stores was emancipating. For working women, the ability to buy what

'

WilT' ^J
CaS° C0U 'd

u'

ay C 'aim '° marketi"S 8™"* with the creation mail order businesses Harris 137

department stores but its catalog puts it in a separate category.
Company had chatn
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they wanted was freedom from self-denial and from repression For non-workinawomen, ,t was the opportunity to purchase what had previously been made in the home
9

such as clothes, l.nens, soaps and cosmetics. 5
The stores became palatial qiante of^Tet

K"-
ThSyT^J immenSe Signs

'

0ften electrified and visible from miles awafand l*e beacons, they directed the potential customer through the maze of Amerfeanabundance. They sometimes borrowed from other public institutions by in^S
Thfc

U

t

rants
'
beautv

,

sh°Ps
' Pet st°res, botanical gardens museums, and butcher shSps

9

The stores themselves were major employers of women so that by 1916 almost one-third of department store buyers were women. 6

With the success of the department store came their concentration in Chicago'sdowntown. As Chicago grew in population and in landmass in the late 19th cerS theexpanding central commercial core that was centered on State Street pushedresident*! settlement patterns out. This led to the formation of outlying rS disTcts
'

The wealthy could afford to live where they wanted, oftentimes seeking open, spadousground away from the congested areas. The less fortunate were clustered around theirwork places, and on the South Side, this meant the areas west of State St eeProudfoot describes the phenomenon:
reet

[There were) a number of uprooting tendencies, such as the deterioration of real estate dirtv

r^Z7'°T
n9S

-

'he
'

aCk
,

0f P 'ay SpaCe for children
' the danaer ««> children resting from trafficcongestion the nuisance of soot-filled air, and the high property taxes at work within the okJer

ESSE,'
ChlCa9

°;
and the attraCtive qualities within ^e peripheral areas, Tuch as newlresidences, ample play space for children with little danger from traffic congestion clean quiesurroundings low property taxes, and improved transportation facilities to and from the Certa

Th

U

sTSS ?TC
-

[ha?] C°,mbined t0 pr0duce a centrifu9al force in lar9e measu e accoun«ng fohe decentralization of resdential settlement manifested by densely populated outlying areas andthe development of the twenty major outlying business centers whtah meet the SodX' andservice needs arising within those areas.
8 uummuuiiy ana

After the Chicago Fire, between 1871 and 1920, Chicago aggressively annexed the
surrounding areas so that by 1920, it was nearly the geographic footprint it is today
This expansion was supported by an extensive mass transit system that through thedecades evolved from steam locomotives to trollies to the elevated train system and

5
Leach, 320.

6
Leach, 332.

,
There was a third concentration of retail shopping located on North Michigan Avenue
rroudroot, 48.
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By the 1920s, when the Loop retail district was expanding to the north and south therowere already neighborhood shopping centers scattered throughout the c%

SSnaffK^S centers. Wnere streets ft.

m^mmmmm
idiaStoGolSSifr?

47
n°^ °f S°Uth Ash,and Avenue al°^ immediatelyadjacent to Goldblatt Bros. Department Store, had restaurants offices for DhvsicianV

ba'tthn""
°Pt'C

,

ianS
'
Pharmacies

^
billia* "alls, a church, cloZg sto^reffo men

the PPon^
J

p
W erS

;

C 'ga
D
r St°reS

'

Sh°e St0res
'

a bank
'
furniture stores, leather golds'

nffir/f
P

t

eat'°n R°°m
'

mi"iners
'
dress sh°Ps .

Woolworth's, a naprapathfs

aS tea sho^
COmPany

'

G°,dber9 & G°'dber9 dry 9°°dS
'

C,oak stores
'
corseTs'hops

Slues* a^S^T' *00
' retaNin9 C°merS

'

buildin9s reflected ^ 'a"dvalues and rental rates. Corner sites were the most expensive on both count*

down'Tthfonf^^r'
takin9 fU

" adVanta9e °f the Prominent location sSg
rZV«I *£ ^°"!t0ry storefronts a« mid block. Streetcars and bus linescrossed at the corners and nders transferred to other lines, often spending time waitingfor the connection. Reta.lers counted on their impulse purchases while thTy wlited

pfoudfoout
19305

' " aVera9e °f 10°'000 paSSen9ers Per ** traveled though each retail center.

'"Harris, 152.

" This mixture reflects the trend from specialty shops to chains. Polk's, 49.
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Sreets
reStab,iShmentS C0Uld 'Ure Sh°PPerS thr°U9h retail window fronta9e along two

Ashland and 47'" Street: Settlement PattPmg
The area southwest of Chicago, in 1850, was called the Town of Lake because itsgeographic boundaries extended from Lake Michigan west to what would^ecomeCicero Avenue and 87

th
Street on the south. The terrain was a prairie svTamp sparse^settled w,th on y 349 people living there, mostly along the lakeshore RaHroads begancnss crossing the area the following decade. In 1861, the state legislature div.ded thearea into two townships, the Township of Hyde Park, which was east of Stateltreetand the western portion which retained the name Town of Lake.

nnfnn
aiQ°a^

Pres
,f
nce™S 0ne of the c°nt"'buting factors leading to the location of theUnion Stock Yards outside the city limits in the Town of Lake. The yards opened on

jST °a
h
y

'

1

k
8
h
5 (F'9^ 20)

-

They Were °Perated * the Unio'n Stock Ya?d &Transit Co who had consolidated several smaller yards in the vicinity to form the largerconcern at Exchange and Halstead streets. The original site grew to 475 acres boundedby Persh.ng Road, or 39th
Street, on the north, Halsted Street on the eas Racine on

^rLTl
3nd

Vl
Stre6t °n the S0Uth

'

Major Packers ,ocated ^xt to the livestocksheep, hog and horse pens. The enterprise was a momentous occasion as Chicagobusinessmen realized the scale of the business operation and its importance to the

ShtT ^
f
lty

J
im
j
tS

-. '" its 105-year historV' commission agents sold over one
bilhon head of livestock. Sociologically, the effects were equally remarkable Workforceneeds spawned European immigrant neighborhoods in the 19,h

century and African-American migrations from the South and from Latin America in the 20th
century TheTown of Lake became Chicago's Ellis Island, the port of entry for arriving immigrants.

These neighborhoods emerged around the periphery of the yards. Samuel Eberly
C^ross, a real estate developer, entered the business in the late 1860s eventually
amassing a fortune developing buildable lots and financing housing construction He

t
e
Zl7e

<^ '

t

Vi

!L°d
nS
o
in McKinley Park

'
Brid9eport and New City. Workers' houseswere first bu.lt at 43* Street and Loomis, but as the packinghouses expanded to thisarea the residents relocated to 47th

Street and Ashland Avenue. Fortunately or notthe frame structures were portable. Gross's largest subdivision was between 45 ,h
and47 streets and Ashland and Loomis, some 40 acres with 400 potential lots from $625
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This was the New City development and Gross began offerina lots in 188^ '2 Ho

cZTt
°U

\

°f hi

.
°ffiCe 3t 47 'h

and Ashland Avenu«, °he p'eien, locaSon' of theGoldblatt s store. Gross would lend money to lot buyer if he agreed to fmmediatelvbegin construction of a house Workers flocked to rh* lr0a h=~» .u ? immediately

was smal. and monthly Paymentstfre^.^^^^^
the packinghouses. By 1891, 350 people had purchased homes At 51^nd Ashtn?businesses were opening including a grocery store among others.

'

During the 1890s, most streets were unpaved and there were no sewers TheS9
R
°US

K
S
71

re
o?'°

r P0"UterS dumpin9 animal waste into the west^o k' of tHSou h Branch of the Ch.cago River, the so-called Bubbly Creek and pN nq qarLoewest of the yards on Robey Street, now Damen Avenue Noto ious fo aLmSeworking conditions and housing that wasn't much better, it became the back sTorl?^the 1905 pubhcat.cn of Upton Sinclair's The Jungle, along w7h many other Sms
ZZrT

6 S
°T- °1

°ft iCh f°CUSed attention °n the P'iflht of stockyard woLTandthe V.ctonan slum they inhabited. The death rate in New City, in the late 1^ centumwas five times greater than Hyde Park which was just east of the area
*'

The area around the yards divided into subcultures with Canaryville, located east of thestockyards, and New City to the west. Although CanaryvL and New City weredependent or, the stockyards for their economic base, they developed disttnVhfeto^es

o! the'pS T^hi '
'"f

****, in S°me CapaCi*- Canaf*vi,le ™* originally settledby the Protestant m.ddle class. Irish Catholics began to dominate after the 1870s

somoTJ'tT the h°me °f C'erkS
'

Cattle buyers
'

'ivestock commLion agents and™ ckln9houf owners, including the Gustavus Swift family in the 1870s Otherpackinghouse workers began to settle around Ashland and 47th
Street At first an Irfehcont.ngent and a large German enclave lived in New City.

Beginning in the 1880s, New City became more ethnically diverse than Canaryville asPoles, Czechs and other Eastern Europeans began to arrive. Between 1873 918Poles escaping political subjugation came to Chicago spreading out across thenorthwest ade and through the industrial basin along the Chicago* Rtar th Lowe*West Side, Bridgeport and New City. Stockyard managers brought hem in as

=S=35»SSSS2=r"'
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strikebreakers and they were employed generally as unskilled laborers Since
transportation options were limited, the newly arrived workers were forced to live within^walking distance of their employment; however, when transportation npZTat
o?New City

man fami 'ieS m0V6d t0 En9'ewood
.

a community south

New City was annexed to Chicago in 1889 along with the rest of the Town of Lake andadjacent Hyde Park. In addition to the meat packing industry, there was amanufacturing base that developed during the first two decades of the 20th
century Themanufacturing area, or the Central Manufacturing District, was opened in 1908 anda™ ?h

a
H
re

?
b
f
tW6en 35 Stre6t and PerShin9 Road

'
Morgan Street and Ashland

wot? n V% ,£
W
_,

aS suPP°rted bv expansion of the railway yards to the east and™ Outside of the district, additional industries located west along 47th
Street Bv

1920, the population of New City peaked at over 92,000 with 37% of the residents
foreign born. Pokes comprised the largest segment. During the 1920s, the stockyards

Cn/fi H
V
%

4°T W°?erS
o

°id thB faCt that the neighborhood was Polish andtl
Goldblatt brothers where also Pohsh have anything to do with locating their store here?

After World War II, livestock was shipped by trucks rather than rail and livestock waspurchased directly from farms rather than through a central market. In 1939 eiqhtv

£
en
^2n ^

e amilles remained economically dependent on the stockyards' however
b
Ll '

y twenty percent drew a salary from the operation. Between 1952 and
1962, most of the major packinghouses left Chicago while a number of smaller
operations remained. After a decade of struggling to remain profitable, the stockyards
were closed on August 1 1 971

.
The economic base was gone and the area began to

decline. By the late 20th
century, the population of New City had declined by roughly

half from its peak in 1920. Demographically, according to the 2000 census, Hispanicsmake up 50.2%, African Americans 35.7% while Caucasians comprise 34 6% The Irish
remain concentrated in Canaryville, while the Poles share the area between Racine and
Western avenues with Hispanics. African Americans remain concentrated south of 49th

Street.

rdTnomenon
5'63

'
qr0W'nq dRPaftment 8tnm chain

"
: the ^velopment of a Railing

The^Chjciio" history of the Goldblatt family begins in 1905 when Simon and Hannah

? = ^i r°rf? I™ o,
S aCh°V

'

P°land With their children
-

Simon a"d Hannah openeda store, the Polska Skalp, at 1148 West Chicago Avenue, near Milwaukee Avenue in
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1910. They sold groceries, produce, meats and sundries. Two of the older son*Maurice (1892 - 1984) and Nathan (1895 - 1944) heloed out iTSip J«» t! ?
'

was in the area around Division StreetJlSiX^^^ ca led °hePohsh Downtown" because by 1900, about 25% of Chicago's Potes or 2^000 peoofelived within a half-mile radius of the intersection.
P P

'

One of Maurice's first jobs, after working in his parent's store, was at Iverson's where hesold gingham Maurice discovered that at the wholesale level, the fabric cost feints ayard. Iverson's sold it for 10 cents a yard. He considered the mat exclsi^e andreasoned that .f he charged less, customers would flock to the store and more thanenough fabric would be sold to make up the difference. He bought 10 000^ vLrds of

ove'r *lTV°
[d

'*
f
°,

r

K
5
n

1/2^ a^ He so,d that muc" material severa?taesover before the onginal bill was due. Volume sales won out over 100% markups Hemwas the essence of the future Goldblart pricing philosophy. 13
markups. Here

Maurice and Nathan, along with two other brothers, Louis and Joel, went on to openheir own retailing venture. » Beginning with $500 of their own salgs and a ban

buTdina atTlSw^ *"" T^" °Pen6d their firSt Store in 1914
'

j" a -Sed
rnww

9
H n n

West Chicago Avenue near Ashland Avenue. It was called the

^,n-«h t

°S Dry
l

Goods Store
- « s°'d everything from groceries to garden supplL toSpamsh nuts ,n a barrel at the door. They quickly achieved some success wrth newmerchandising techniques. For instance, they displayed goods at blgai prfces ou?on

oatt

8

'rrT' h
and " the

h
CU
h
stomer came in^ «h,re to pay for them, they we e paradedpast more bargains which encouraged the impulse purchase. Since most of theircustomers worked the store remained open from 7A.M. to 9P M hours bnqe thanthe.r competition. 15

Advertising circulars were another of their innovations 1

"9
Thesewere distributed weekly by hand to the surrounding residences. Mhough the storehours and advertising techniques were successful it was their buying policies £dist.nguished Goldblatt's the most. Goldblatt's buyers scoured the maZs for the best

13
Meanwhile, Nathan worked at Salk's, a men's clothing store.

" Other Goldblart children included Alex, c. 1887 - 1968, Sarah, c 1890 - 1993, and Rose, born in c. 1901.
15

Peters, 4.
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wholesale prices which were then passed along to the consumer at retail prices thatundersold the competition. Hence their motto "We will not be undersoId
" Tte Goldbfattbrothers understood their buying public. Nathan Goldblatt described their customersThis business is operated on the theory that the people of Chicago want to buj goTds'That 95 per cent of them have not the money to spend for everything they want nor canthey buy anything without considering the cost. In fact, this remaining 5 per cent s sounimportant to us that we do not shop State street stores. But we do watah W^ollorth

S^p^nie
n

s.-
e ^ & P

-

and °ther St°reS «** * "»^ ^-fc'

The Chicago Avenue store was immediately successful with sales of $15,000 the firstyear. Over the next fourteen years they expanded the building. By the grand open noof the stores final building addition in March, 1928, the brothers had expanded heoriginal 1,680 square feet a hundred-fold. The store's frontage along Chicago Avenuehad grown from 24 feet to 275 feet extending between Ashland and Paulina.

™

Many Polish immigrants lived in the neighborhood, one of the corporate targets of

Thr
a

rn,Hlr]
le

h
d,

r"
SIZ^ 1

deP
!
rtment St°re that offered merchandise at low pries

rathef harfmakTnn^h
6^ ^ *e 8t°re Sh°U 'd be l0Cated near the custor"er

nJinhhnlhT^ » ^
9 th

.

6 cu
?
t°mer come to '"em, the principal concept behindSb

H
°rh00d retail centers Maurice Goldblatt said that a "department store must belocated conven,ently...,n the center of a shopping district...where transportation togood.. .and where there is a real need for such a store."

20

Building on the success of the first store, the brothers began to search for additional
store locations, n August, 1928, they acquired the land, building and stock of the
Larkin (originally J. Oppenheimer's Department Store) store at 47th

Street and AshlandAvenue for $ 250.000.
21

Included in the purchase was an additional fifty feet on 47*
Street giving them the entire block to Marshfield Street. The existing building was to beexpanded to give it a five-story addition, a basement, with frontage of 135 feet on

17
Baskin, 2.

" *'* *es
f
P'°fits *e brothers bo^t the store building and the adjoining 25-foot lot

2o
Goldblatt s Chicago store is a Chicago landmark building.
Goldblatt, Maurice, 2.

"The Larkin store was originally owned by Julius Oppenheimer, who was now in the real estate business

D
*" ""*.'«<°.»us.ness °n this comer in 1876. In 1926, he sold to the Larkin Company. "OutlyingDepartment Store Acquires Block on 47*". Chicago Sunday Tribune, August 19, 1928.
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^1 Td a^ °f 258 feet al0ng 47 'h
Street '

22 The ^^ory portion was to be

u^dmlin^/
St
°?e

f
eXPandin9 thS Square footage significantly. The addons wereused mainly for retail purposes but portions of the five-story addition were to be used asa warehouse. Work was to begin January, 1929 and be comnletedtb tlvS1"^6 e

K
XiSting St°? WaS C°nVerted t0

a

Goldblatt^'and openedl Septent
1 928. In describing acquisition of the existing 1915 building, Louis Goldblatt wrote

a" „!

92
!i\

my brother-in-|aw
.
Jack Gordon, had opened a dry goods store at 47,b

Sfawt =nH

Belmont avenues. We also acquired a warehouse on the south side near the Union Stoc^Ya^dsall merchandise was sent there and distributed to the four stores. Admin stra«veTuncfons were—T^ 'h
M

e
' "fe 'y

'

the bUying and ma"agement personnel, the advert^n7departmenT

P io'to his^a sa

e
|PTman

Ce 'Vab 'e -

(
-

ThiS mark6d the be9innin9 °f a centralized chain o
P
pera,ron'Prior to this, a salesman representing a vendor had to call on each store individually now withthe warehouse's central role, salesmen had only to make one stop for a four sZi order™

FioureV^LT "Jf'V ^ Street 3nd Ashland Avenue beca™ their second

TpII w h (k
Vert'Sement '" the Chica9° Tribune dated September 30, 1928

hrolnTc
b°fts two stores, one on the north side and one on the south side Thebrothers incorporated the business the same year calling it Goldblatt Bros., Inc Nathan

mnninnTe
f"* '" ^ bUying °f merchandise while they split the o her duties ofrunning the stores, such as the advertising, bookkeeping and banking The two

clnti m
6S

'? ^ Cen
r!

ral St°rage & F0rwardi"9 Company on Pershing'piace in Se
nar?l h ?U aCtU

f

ln9 D 'Stnct had adjacent railroad tracks witn their own spur and thecapab.lrty to transfer goods to the warehouse floors.
24 On the other side of thewarehouses were truck loading docks through which goods were loaded and

me
n

rch

P
a°nd

e
|

dJh h„ T\^ wareh°^e spaces not only temporary storedmerchandise bu they also housed the executive offices, a printing plant that producedadvertising circulars, the bakery and an employee dining room.
Produced

22
0akes, 13.

23
Goldblatt, 124.

24
The two 6-story buildings plus basements netted 463,400 square feet of storage space.
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Jl^nJ^lf
n

T^
a,S

h
0f
*
Per

l
,i
°?-

fr°m 19U t0 1924
'

annUal Sales rose fr°^ $15,000 to$1.4 million The brothers had created a successful combination of attractive pricing" loca 'on
-

TheV did not waste money on elaborate store fnterorsCommenting on the appearance of their selling floors, Louis Goldblatt said:

We knew our place in the market and guarded it closelv We catprori tn th» i™., i„. - ^
collar, working-class family and were able to save^Z^^^^^^S^per square too and low expenses. We had no carpeting on Ltoo no expensive fixture or

of a
y
ro.ce

a
rv

me
,l

S

,.

Cart0nS
?"" PaPer^^ °Ur S,0reS

-

The Sellin9 «°™
^

"^epodgeof grocery tables, wearing apparel, and household needs interspersed with hawkprdemonstrators of, perhaps, knife sharpeners or furniture polish. Goldb affs was a beehfve oexcitement and fun; it was not intended to be fancy or even comfortable 2
°

^l
d
th

att

K
t0°k °Ut !f:

Page ads in the trade PaPer Women's Wear Daily announcingthat their buyers would be in the area with cash willing to trade with anyone This netted
incredible buys in all departments and buyers often purchased in sucMarge quanSE
t/ml inSr!

n0t r°°m 7 the Se"ing fl00rS
-

This created even '™*r prices^ otheritems just to clear space. Louis Goldblatt continues:

!l^h
er

H
St0reS

'.
C 'e

.u
S Waited on customers fr°m behind counters. Goldblatt's displayed its

Zdi. ?
°Ut '" the °Pen

'

StaCked or dumped on tables
-
™s ^^led customers to see and

,ZT '\
e"c°^a9m9

t

'mPUlSe Sal6S
-
We Called this s^f-selection; it grew up to become the selfservice a the discount stores. Goldblatt's was about the only store in the country that tied a pa rof shoes together with its own laces and dumped them on a table, inviting the custome tolnd menght styte and size, rather than selling them from a box which required a clerk and space taking

™Hil b
t

U
h
yln9 S"cce

(

sfs of the earlv Ve^s, the Goldblatt brothers consideredSdlng? Product line as a customer request, to include nationally marketed
brands. These companies feared the Goldblatt policy of deep price-cutting and their

Z?h
re Tre

ifa
l T" retailerS Wh° Upheld their ?rices w°u 'd discontinue selling

heir brands. At first, the companies refused to sell to the Goldblatt brothers; undeterred
they went to other sources such as bootleggers or other retailers who would sell the
products to the brothers at 5, 10 or 15% above their cost. If they needed large

Ct^S

jllnr"^6 Pr
°t

UCt
:
th6y W0Uld eVen buy from competing stores paying

full retail. Then Goldblatts would advertise the product at below cost.
27 One example of

25
Goldblatt, 145.

26
Goldblatt, 129.

27
This maneuver was used before the price-controlling fair trade laws which set the one-price policy.
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this technique of buying from a competitor was with the Wiebolfs store which was doinaa brsk business ,n selling Fruit of the Loom bed sheets. Goldblatt's management"sent

ZnnnT5
*

C'erkS
"*? CaSh t0 bUy aS man* of the bed sh*^ as possible tooktwo months to accumulate the number needed for a major advertising ^moatonannouncing the sheets at cut prices. Fruit of the Loom, which was^so ZedfnChicago pleaded with Goldblatt's to stop. Goldblatt's suggested thafLy stop Sna

nri^'t ««
3
"k,T the

,

"ne eXC 'USiVely t0 them
'
Goldb,a«'s Promised tomSaln heprice and double the sales which they accomplished in the first year SubsequentlvGodblatt's undercut Wiebolfs prices. Weibolt's launched no counte move and soonlost customer respect. Even with this merchandising success the nationaMv known

^^ssssr- dru9s and ci9arettes reLned—abSsss

Se'iHnwnri^f TK
™* "^ °" " CUSt°mer b3Se Wh° W0Uld Cla™ «* P«>dUCtS attheir low prices. The company's growth was inevitable. Goldblatt's became the place to

Thfrnmo^f^ "^ " W3S ^ St0re for "brooms
'

bloomers a"d boiled ham
*

^,t' Tm^ «5
h "0S

?
Phy cont,nued t0 be successful through the Depression yearsLouis Goldblatt described those years:

f <=»iun ywrs.

^ni^n^H
d
f?

r

f
ssi°n hit

'
GoWblatt's buffered it for our customers. There were catastrophic

SSEEri .,

,nd
,

ustnal Product'°n. bankruptcies, and massive unemployment everywhere b5
slmvP to nivf

P0Und
(

'n9 °U,
:
tS Sa 'e 6VentS

-

We continued t0 P^ le^ for what webought and

bv me tZt h
C
? ?TS b'"er bar9ai"S than ««'--0«r customers were those hardest hitby the layoffs and plant closings. For a dollar, we offered customers a 10-pound bag consis inaof four pounds of pigs' feet, one pound of lean, sugar-cured bacon, one pound of tender sS

£?%£? P°
,°/

J

amb
^6W '

°"e pound °f frankfurters, and two pounds of sauerkraut Wso
Palmot™

6 S

rf ^°
,

collar-attached shir>=. *« yards of fabric, a girl's dress, or 16 bars of

E» m= n!f
P
f.H ,

deals *ent on and 0". mal<ing our promotional department s ore even morethe mainstay of the family. Goldblatt's price-cutting had become the Goldblatt's way of life"

By 1933, they owned five stores in Chicago and stores in Joliet, Illinois and Hammond
Indiana. Sales exceeded $30 million and the company was called "America's fastest

n!3 h
eP

HT* St°re C
!
,ain " '" a moVe that was a deParture from 'heir preferredneighborhoods, they opened their flagship store in the high rent district on State Street

Goldblatt, 128.
' Goldblatt.
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3t 3
l
3

Si ?.*
S
u
ate

'
n the f0rmer Rothschild-Davis store in 1936.

30
The grand openinawas held March 13, 1937. However, their store interiors maintained the

9
familiar loo.?One Chicago Tribune reporter described the interior of the State Street store:

EEJU^T '" G° id

,

b
l
att

'

s *** Street «*>» resembles the pandemonium of an Old Worldbazaar on the market day. Goods of every description are strewn on counters and makeshifttables, stock » haphazardly stacked in cardboard boxes on the floor and bargahhungrycustomers are snapping up items marked down as much as 70 percent.
31 ^

££tolB
.

in

VooTT1,

'

ndia
^
a and an°ther 0n 26 'h

Street in ChicaS° were added in
1936. In 1937, Maurice Goldblatt remarked that he respected Marshall Field &Company for its top quality merchandising and Macy's for its combined top quality andpopular prices. L.ke Macy's, Goldblatt's offered their private label brands for products

r
n
M?l-°"l?

Spk
!
n t0 COffee

'

Canned fruits and vegetables, and cigars. However

£ Su^oJ* n0t PUSh their private brands as much as Macy's did
32

By 1939

£nnvJ
a

f T
anni

I
erSary

'

th6y had ten St0res
'

Nationa'ly. they were known for their
innovative retailing. It was an early discount store and one of the first to operate branch
oiorss.

The Goldblatt's organization was also cognizant of the contribution that employeesmade to the success of the firm. In 1937, they formed a fund to provide health and
accident benefits and additional assistance during any personal financial crisis Therewas no cost to the employees and the brothers seeded the fund with $1 million of theirown money.

During the World War II years, the business declined because it was increasingly
difficult to buy merchandise. Many of the employees were drafted. Customers were
able to purchase only limited quantities of some items, such as meat and shoes andsome leather and rubber items. Since Goldblatt's had done limited business' with
manufacturers of branded goods, they were now limited by allotments set during the
pre-war years. Additionally, the brothers began to quarrel amongst themselves about
merchandising techniques, target markets, ownership responsibilities among others 33

31
Chicago Tribune, 12/27/81,3.

32
Business Week, 36.

the^olTh^T'^",
1944

"mJ??*9
-
Wi'h *" endowme"t °f« million, the surviving brothers foundedthe Goldblatt Bros. Foundation in 1 945 dedicated to cancer research.
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were ,„ tte 1970s wl,.„ 47 sto™ breugM „ $250 mSinS. There Ire Bonn

After it had been closed for six months, Mr. Kane reopened the storP a^ a r^Hhi^

D:rc

s

h£
ep
;

rtment s
f

fr The Ames oom^«K5So s?£2purchased seven of their eight stores and reopened them as Goldblatt stores In 2002they were all closed and the company liquidated.
35 '

Criterion C: Architecture

ChLno^hn ,

B
?t

D
lPfment St°re is a comf"ercial building constructed in the

Alschuler a rTj* *£^ "J*
3 " 1"9 ln the C,assical Rev^al^ by Alfred S

arcSeSure 36
9

* '
Wh° sPecialized in commercial and industrial

If Chicago was not the leader in retailing techniques, it was the innovator in developinaa bu ding form to house wholesale and retail establishments. The ChLgo Schoo ofarchitecture came to the fore during the rebuilding of the city after the fire in 1871 and

mfcZT^ " ^.r6 ' ^6"' * *" draper *Z Tec nolSca, advanceswith construction materials, such as the structural steel frame, enabled the tallhSbu ding that best exemplifies the Chicago School. The earliest designs ofWiffSBaron Jenney became the prototypes for big stores that featured large expansive retaNfloor areas and sixteen-foot ceilings. The structural system, which in'the earty examp eswas recessed behind decorative surface materials, produced a grid-like ovularfa9ade with wide expanses of windows between the piers. The wPndows were Sed
^ The basement level was operated as a Dollar Store

Thl^bten"Snce^" ""* *"* "*^ "*"*"^ ta «"*' d°S"S ""«' *""»* 2003.
36
The label is from the Chicago Historic Buildings Survey.
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Chicago windows, which in their purest form consisted of a large fixed central oanp

£££Jtar3£% f
Sh Wind

,T-
ThS 9r°Uping °f three windowstrmeda'o grectangular shape that spanned the column widths. On some buildings standardizedwindows were grouped to create the same proportions. The steel sketeto TwasSsmted for department stores that required open expanses for sening floors mes^uctural grid was easily expanded, another feature that appealed to deJartmenTstore

Z fnnn t

" after S6fion could be add*d
.
horizontally and vertically? and many of

Idvantag'e of fhfs.
" We

"
M ^ ^^^^ at Ashland and 47'" Street took

Some of the commercial buildings designed in Chicago in the first decades of the 20 th

century contain the defining characteristics of the Chicago School The structuralsystem was the same with load-bearing piers that rose the full building height andsupported cantilevered floor plates. Nonetheless, the Chicago School if1 can be

ils
n

s?aan

S

an

a

t

n

bv

n

i9lf
V

?h
aPPr°aC

H
'° bU

'T9 deSign
'

partiCU,ar|
y in structural ter™.

r^fJ
a9f y

l ? S6C0nd Wave 0f lnnovative American architects, sometimescalled the second generation of the Chicaao School, was the Prairie School Thesearchrtecte focused on residential design. 3? Frank Lloyd Wright and other Midwesl

Sriffin Pnnn^ p
,9

H
erS

' !"? I
S Hugh MG

'
Garde". ^11 & E.ms.ie, Walter BuTey

Griffin, Pond & Pond, and Robert Spencer, led the Prairie School. 38
Prairie Schooldesigners used the materials and technologies of the time, such as the structurasupport systems of the Chicago School, but placed a greater emphasis on importance

of the site and the specific needs of the building.

Th
he °nly oth

f1

r New ^ty building labeled as an example of the Chicago School style in

ItSlXL w°
n<

;

Res
D
0ur

f
eS S™ey iS the ° Cedar Corporation manufacturing plant

at 4501 South Western Boulevard, designed by Davidson & Weiss in 1919 It is a 4-
story redbnck building with concrete details. Advancing brick piers mark the fenestrated
bays. Concrete sills are connected as horizontal bands across the facade Most of the

n^T
6

h h
3re re

'f
9
,
at6d t0 the COmer bays

-
They are t0PPed by a shallow-arched

parapet which is repeated over the entrance. Windows have been replaced with metalframes that are divided into four lights of equal width.

Condit, 182.

b^Z^^^^r°'°Phy «**^-«"—
<
-* *-*~ inspired
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S
,°
me

^! ^
6 ChiCa9° architects who absorbed the precepts of the steel skeleton »»«

wtSaterbe^dZTr
6 '148"?'1

-

!?
*'*^^ "rSeSSrnTnZwere elevated beyond the pragmatic. Terra cotta was a preferred medium because ofrts plasticity and for its fireproof qualities. The architects choTe hT om?mentaelements from manufacturers' catalogues, and the large stores in retail districts tended

tZZmr e tU

% T!?9 rather tha" an* n^ghborhood archfte^r^ntyiTchSS!Mid and Terra Cotta Company and the American Terra Cotta and Ceramtes Comoanvkept a rich assortment of "molds, entrances, entablatures, and orname^te, moffs '^
The neighborhood stores were geared towards the recent immigrants who mav haverecognized architectural features on the stores from the home count™ The^TV^'* °f theSe buildin9s owed more ««> European hfeLical precedentswhile the building form was uniquely American.

Historical precedents

Building History

The first permit for the existing building is dated April 16, 1915. It is for a brick storewith lofts for J. Oppenheimer & Company measuring 44' wide, 121' deep and 60'high^

was jTslTr W9S $80
'T'

The arChiteCt was A,fred Alschuler an« *e conSor
!f^ Y

l
Br ComPanv -

lf was completed in November, 1915 The second oermi

thfinn
°Ct0ber

f

15
'

19
J
5 for a one-story store, front and rear walls on* atS So2Ashland, or just south of the first building. Alschuler was again the^architectDimensions were 43' wide, 87' deep and 11' feet high. It was ateo competed tNovember, 1915 (Figures 22 and 23). Figure 22 is a 1915 photograph That capK the

soulhtd^nd
9
,TT^Z^ the^ COmer b,ock a o'e-s'tory portion on thesouth end and a two-story extension on the west side.

The next permit is dated June 15, 1926 for the Larkin Company of Illinois It was forSTfm 9 $
w'T'

A 'SChUler W3S the architect and the contract wasGerhard! F. Meyner. Work was completed in January, 1927. This may have beenfor

Sn^w tl0

;
of 'he

h
Ashland e,evation when ^ streetcar lines we'e removed andAshland was w.dened; however, written records cannot confirm this. On September 3

1 926 a permit was granted for two revolving doors.41
ocpiemoer o,

Harris, 152.

These are gone.
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In July, 1927 there was a permit for a 25,000-gallon water tank.
42

Interior alterationswere.permitted .n July, 1935. In April, 1953, there was a permit to instaN and eSse

a

6,250-gallon fuel tank. In July, 1954, a permit was issued to replace a 40ToOO-oalfongravity tank. The permit history does not definitively date the 5-story add*i™.^
The 1895 Sanborn Insurance map shows the 4-story store that existed at the site nrinr
to the 1915 structure (Figure 24). « On the west side there is a 16 aNey Vh? "925

fZTZ maP Sh° Ŝ the J
- °PPenheimer's Department Store (Figure 25) It confinmthe(building permit history. The building's footprint now extends across the a leyvS

thP%o th

V
f
C3te

A- JheSref POrti°n iS a 4"story brick bui,din9 wh"e the eSon tohe south along Ashland Avenue is a one-story brick building. West along ^Streethe building steps down to a 2-story brick one. Interior features include pilastered waifsrows of protected iron [columns] & beams [each floor]", wire-glass SghtsaSautomatic sprinklers. It was steam heated by coal furnaces. There are now fourelevators^ In September, 1925, the Julius Oppenheimer Department Sto™ waspurchased by the Larkin Company who secured bids to add a 2-story addifon and a

A^r^ShiS^ AV6nUe Pr°mPted by ^ Street
'

S Jeni"^ Alf-d

liters
'6
t
aS

.

purChaSed by the Goldblatt's brothers on August 17, 1928 who madealteratons beginning .n April, 1929. The 1925 map with 1950 alterations showslhecurrent building footprint which includes the whole block from Ashland Avenue on he

Itrtnnf7ll^^Tt™^ WeSt (Figure 26)
-

The north/south boundaries, 47'

h t?L m f°^
Ashland remain constant

- The new addition steps up to a 5-story
brick building. In th.s new portion, there are more elevators and a 6-story brick section

42
In the files of the Landmarks Commission, City of Chicago, there are notes that state that in Ausust 1928 thesame month that the Goldblatt brothers purchased the building, plans were underway for the 5-storV ^ex '

P^nils ^ ^ ^ began in Apri
''

' 929
-
TheSe "0tes cannot be ™** *«• •£ building

Isltnd wth
d

a%°«r
ha
h
C

n7
e
?."

y C°mPri
f

S

u*
C bui 'ding f°0tprint is occuPied ^ a 3 -sh»y st°re at 4708 SouthAshland, with a 2-story hall to the rear, and a blacksmith's shop at 4710 South Ashland

CommuT"V mf0™ati0n
'I*""

1 typed reCOrds Contained in the Goldblatt's file at Chicago's LandmarksCommission offices and cannot be verified.
«i™«u

45
The Goldblatt brothers continued to work with Alschuler. He planned additions for their next store the formerLederer Company store a, Commercial and 91" Street. A.schuler was also involved with the Go^dbTatt's stores a.Lincoln and Belmont streets, Madison and Kedzie avenues, which was never built
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Tb^IXso^ The fiVe"St0ry P°rti0n
'

therefore
'

was added -om-Bme between

Alfred S.AIsnhnlpr (11/2/1876 -11/4/1940)

JtSflSS TwasSnE& be9inn
H
9
I ?00 3S a StUd6nt draftsman until his

s-car^ss ffiajer-j^Jtra^t^,"^^ -
1900 where he framed as a student draftsman. He remained wifr Ad^for five vea s

?Io7 wltt

"

9 tW°nrS f° r the arChitect Samuel Treat
-
He °Pened his ^n office n1907 wh,ch grew to become one of Chicago's largest in the 1920s and 1930sAlschu er was a member of the Chicago Chapter of the American Insfitute of ArchSs

o?A^i«SuSSm^r°s

Ciety "**"-* * *° """ °" «»«*aSS

Some sources note his birthplace as Mattoon, Illinois.
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.

£inwn
rPUS °fTrk lnC

!!!

deS commercial ar)d industrial buildings, for which he is bestknown, as weM as public structures, churches and synagogues hoteTautoLblteshowrooms and pnvate residences.- His most notab.e Chicago buildingsTndude

London Guarantee & Accident Insurance Building, 1923, 360 North MichiaanS^'^S^ R6ViVal detaNS
'

WhJCh W°n^ 1923 A| A Gold M^dXr

s^ce w.h'eyzSeSt
1926

'

110
° ^^ '^ B°UleVard

'

a d°med interi0r

R^fv^A^^
Llbrary

w
L
t!
d9er BranCh

'

1919
'

115 South p"'aski Road, in theBeaux Arts idiom, and the Henry W. Austin Branch, 1928, 5615 W Race

Zr^°ZSte
BeaUX^ Sty 'e Wlth—^^ in£™

Alschuler's stylistic spectrum includes buildings with Tudor, Gothic, Classical Revival

the £nl?M
°h

:
Ca

>

90 SC^°01 featUreS
-

He d
?h
si9ned dozens °f industrial buildingsln

2 th^f?
Manufactunng Distnct located at 35th

Street and Ashland Avenue. In manj

£m^ierracotta was <he Prefe^d surface material on brick elevations. Drawingsfrom the American Terra Cotta and Ceramics Company show the terra cotta detaiteandtheir installation techniques. Figure 27 is the "Key" drawing and indicates that hfterra

,nnfh
e

t

d
^°
m
I
h
.
e S6C0nd St0ry t0 the ParaPet with ground floor coumns a thesoutheastern and northwestern corners. Figure 28 is the "2nd Story SpandrTdraw nqand shows the name bands for the "J. Oppenheimer & Co." and the street names ^hedrawings are dated from March through June, 1 91 5.

50
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atdeasino his ctents

8 "t^^^ teSW>"9 to A 'SChule's ski" andS^

historic styles but the programmaticM^^^JS£1SLV^^
factors ,n Alschuler's choices. He selected a structural system ha7^an iron coumnand beam system with non-load bearing walls, that offered his cNents ZJS2interior spaces. Exterior walls no longer bore heavy loads and thSore3 be

SkS* P
w°:

nC,Ude
r
brrd eXPanS6S °f 9laSS t0 natural|y Hluminatethfseeing floods

buiSfng^add!tonrSV^T™*^ ^ ^^ «*»" als° ^eduuiraing additions^ The 2-story portion on the west end of the oriqinal 1915-buildinnfootprint was the first to be altered. Two stories were added making it the saLheiaWas the main corner block. The five-story addition also seamless! expanded the flSS °1
6
f^" "

the ed96S °f ,hese additions are n°< obviLs They wSuld bevsible only on the north elevation because the south elevation was not visibteTom thepublic nght-of-way. The 1915 edge of the original 4-story block S seen as wiS

Fireproof construction was an important feature of the building Most of the buildino'*construction materials, brick, iron and steel, are less combustible than wood The

^Compare ,h,s to the contemporary propensity for grouping elevator shafts and staLells in a central.y located
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exterior surface of terra cotta tiles complimented the fireproof qualities of the othermaterials; but this very plastic medium can take many shapes and Alschule^s decisionto use Classical Revival details is arbitrary. Decorative terra cotta surfaces are astylistic preference for Alschuler. He enhanced other utilitarian strSres withomamentaton that was not required for the building's program. The Hudson Motor CarCompany Showroom, 1922, located along Chicago's Motor Row on South MtehiaanAvenue, is an example of a highly functional interior, an automobile showroom Yet theexterior is clad ,n cream-colored terra cotta. There are arched entries arcades andPalladian wmdows. Alschuler's design for the L. Fish Furniture Company 1923 a

ZtZZZ^ P6rShin9^ ah° "" C 'aSSiCal ReViva
'
detailsafthe enhance

Certainly the terra cotta ornamentation is unnecessary, and on first analysis, appears tobe an insoluble design element when combined with Chicago School featuresHowever, it elevates the structure above the mundane and merely functionaTaddTnq
something of merit to the street context. In the realm of retail design, Alschuler wasacbvem the shadow of Louis Sullivan's influential design for the Schlesinger & MayerDepartment Store, now Carson Pirie Scott & Co., from 1905, and it is in that tradition odecorat.ve excellence that Alschuler embellished the Goldblatt Bros. Department Store
building. Sullivan designed with the same philosophy, that is the latest strucStechniques combined with an elaborate decorative surface. Contextual^ the Classical
Revival deta.ls on the Goldblatt's store are rarely repeated on other buildingsIn hfs
retail corridor. The Depositor's State Bank building across the street has Classical
Revival details in terra cotta details. The main elevation has three bays outlined by
fluted pilasters that rise just above the parapet level. At roof level there are low reliefpanels filled with plant forms. Although not as detailed as the Goldblatt BrosDepartment Store the bank elevation acts as a counter balance to the department
store. Despite the decorated surfaces of these two buildings, their level ofornamentation did not influence subsequent buildings in the retail district

52
Rather thevserve to separate the buildings from their context creating a dominant anchoring effect

111 intersection They serve to enhance the store's appearance and prominent
location on this prime corner of real estate.

T
0.ne Wock south, on the northwest corner of Ashland Avenue and 48* Street, there is a 3-story commercialbu.ld.ng w..h a terra cotta surface on its principal elevation or east elevation. It has Classical Revival details with around-arched arcade on the th.rd level, S-curved corbels as keystones and dentiled cornice The ground level 7scovered w.th s.gnage bands that run the length of the facade, signage within bays covering winded loi
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Geographical Data

Verbal Boundary Description

/UMM°A™,X*!*,i 'Til" "". f"
1 °' "M "*8 bte" <°< lte ««"lng °> &»«.

the Southeast Quarter of Section 6 and the North half and West half of fteSouSeaSSSS T°WnShiP 38 N°rth
'
*"*• " ^s« of Third Princ^eS?*,

Also -all that part of North and South alley being part of said Lot 43 as dedicate *nHrecorded in the Office of the Recorder ofDeeds in Coo CouJ lilinoifo April 12

X^fTTl"?- 561 °414 t0gether With that Part of the North and South aleyy,ng West of and adjoining the West line of Lots 4 and 5 and lying East of and adjoininathe East |,ne of original Lot 43 and lying North of and adjoining a line drawn from heSouthwest corner of Lot 5 to the Southeast corner of the original Lot 43 aN?n LoM ofBerger and Jacobs Subdivision aforementioned.

Containing 30,937 square feet of land more or less.

Boundary Justification

This is the legal description of the lot.
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Additional Documentation

S^o^^'tSrSo; April
' 2006 and a compact disk ™^° -

1

.

Ashland Avenue, west side, view to the south from 47,h
Street.

2. Goldblatt Bros. Department Store, view from the northeast.

3. Goldblatt Bros. Department Store, view from the northwest.

4. Goldblatt Bros. Department Store, south elevation.

5. Goldblatt Bros. Department Store, water tank, view from the east.

pilaSe's

513" Br°S
-

Department Store
'

east °r north elevation, detail of terra cotta

7. Goldblatt Bros. Department Store, Signage, northeast corner at ground level.

8. Goldblatt Bros. Department Store, entrance, north elevation towards the west.

9. Goldblatt Bros. Department Store, first floor, view to the southeast.

1a Goldblatt Bros. Department Store, first floor plan of existing conditions dated March.

1 1

.

Goldblatt Bros. Department Store, column detail, first floor.

12. Goldblatt Bros. Department Store, stairwell, first floor, north wall.

13. Goldblatt Bros. Department Store, stairwell, first floor, south wall.

MarctSoe"
^ Department Store

'

second fl°°r P'an of existing conditions dated

15. Goldblatt Bros. Department Store, second floor.



NPSForm 10-900-a

No. 1024-0018 0MB
(8-86)

United States Department of the Interior

National Park Service

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
CONTINUATION SHEET

Section Photographs Page 35 Qpldblatt Bros. Department Store, Cook County IT

Marct^f
Br°S

-

DePartment St°re
'

third f'00r Plan of existin° ™™°™ dated

17. Goldblatt Bros. Department Store, third floor.

mGoldblatt Bros. Department Store, fifth floor plan of existing conditions dated March,

^Chicago Surface Lines, c. 1935, and outlying business centers The intersection ofAshland Avenue and 47th
Street is labeled as "M" on the map.

intersection of

*» .'ITT
6

'° "!!
U
oi°

n St0Ck Yards
'
Phot°graph, c. 1902. The photograph is fromthe collections as the Chicago Historical Society.

"'"U'cipn is rrom

21. Store advertisement, Chicago Tribune, Sunday, September 30, 1928.

fn

2
'th

U,iUS

„
0P

!

Denhei
T
er DeDartment store, 1915, northeast corner. The photograph is

Libraries
°nS °f ^ N°rthWeSt Architectural Ar<*'ves, University of l^nneTota

23. Ashland
I

Avenue and 47th
Street, southwest corner. Photograph c before 1928S9

a t th

the^^ Ph0t09raph tteS
-

"
Goldbla« Brothers" purchased he Larkfn

thk Ifl th
S0U 'h

t

weSt C°mer 0f the 47 and Ash,and - a new building is projected forthis site. The photograph ,s in the collections of the Chicago Historical Society

24. Ashland Avenue and 47th
Street. Sandborn Insurance Maps, 1895.

25. Ashland Avenue and 47th
Street. Sandborn Insurance Maps, 1925.

addmlnL
and AV6nUe and^ StreSt

-

Sandb°m
'

nSUranCe Maps
'

1925 maP with 195°

27. The American Terra Cotta and Ceramics Co., Key shop drawing for theOppenheimer&Co. building, dated 4/28/1 5.
"idwmg tor tne
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28. The American Terra Corta and Ceramics Co., 2
nd

Story Spandril for tho IOppenheimer&Co. building, dated 4/1/15.
opanani tor the J.
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Illinois Historic

j _|gjr : Preservation Agency

"^^~~ 1 O'd Stale Capitol Plaza Springfield, Illinois 62701-1512

MEMORANDUM

Voice (217) 782-4836
Teletypew"tejJ3nK

;

j2jmjg^,9

www.illinois-history.gov

TO:

FROM:

DATE-

SUBJECT:

Mayor Richard M. Daley, City of Chicago
Brian Goeken, Landmarks Division, Department of Planning and Development

Tracey A. Sculle, Survey and National Register Coordinator "7^5
June 7, 2006

Preliminary Opinion for the Goldblatt Bros. Department Store, 4700 SouthAshland Avenue, Chicago

forr~ ^ Department Store loc^ ^ 4700 South Ashland Avenue meets Criterion Afor commerce for ,ts association with the local retail history of Chicago The buHdlno akn rn^
S«*"SflSfe

' ? a 9°0d 6Xample °f Chica9° Sch°°' archtectu e withSc^Revival deta Is within the New City Community area. The department store was oriq nallv

19?R ThP rl?l? Hi' ?
3

'

ChiCa9° arChi,eC' AsChuler for J
'
Oppenheimer, a localS" |n

Hi th? H
a" br°therS Purchased the building making it their second retail location in thecity. They qu.ckly increased the size of the store with improvements and an add Hon As w ththeir ear er store at Chicago, the brothers sought a location outside the downtown commercialcore continuing the shift from downtown to outlying retail stores in emerging SnUa^rea?

iTrt r^M Z
***?*"* ,ransP°rtati°n »** This property compare's fLo abty Mother

l^f h
department stores ,n the city. Architecturally, it is one of ihe few buildinqs°n hfsstyle ,n the New City area. Its period of significance is from 1915, when the build no w fL

Del*— %
1 956

'.'
he fifty-year CUt °ff f°r Na,i°nal Re9iS,er ^nificance Tn^Sa,, £osK?T „

re'a
J
nS ln,e9r"y and dearly Conveys both its historlc a"d architecturalimportance. It will make an excellent addition to the National Register of Historic Places

Primed on Recycled Paper



City of Chicago

Richard M. Daley, Mayor

Department of Planning

and Development

l.ori T. Healcy

C ommissioncr

Suite 1600

.U North LaSille Street

Chicago. Illinois 60602
(.112)744.3200

(.1121744.9140 (FAX)
(.112,744-2578 (1TY)

littp://www.cityofchicago.org

August 7. 2000

Traccy A. Senile

Survey & Nalional Register Coonlitialor
Illinois Historic Preservation Agency
I Old State Capitol

Springfield, IL 62702

Re: Chicago nominations to the National Register of Historic Places for
Cook County Hospital Administration Buildinc
1835 W.Harrison St.;

Coldblatt Bros. Department Store,

4700 S. Ashland Ave.; and
Austin Town Hall Park Historic District,

comprised of the following five properties:
Austin Town Hall and Park, 5626 W. Lake St.
Henry W. Austin Branch, Chicago Public Library
5615 W. Race Ave.

Francis Scott Key Public School, 517 N. Parksidc Ave
Austin Branch, YMCA, 501 N. Central Ave,
Fraternite Notre Dame: Our Lady of Frechou
Traditional Catholic Church (originally Austin
Methodist Church), 502 N. Central Ave.

Dear Ms. Sculle:

This is in response to your letters of June 6, 2006, to Mayor Richard M Daley
and the Commission on Chicago Landmarks asking for the Commission's
comments on (he nominations ot-thc properties referenced above to the National
Register of Historic Places. As a Certified Local Government (CLG), the City of
Chicago is given the opportunity to comment on local nominations to (he
National Register prior to being considered by the Illinois Historic Sues
Advisory Council.

At its regular meeting of August 3, 2006, the Commission voted unanimously to
support the National Register listings for all three nominations The
Commission's resolution is attached. As part oftheir review of two of the
nominations, the Commission also made some technical comments which arc-
incorporated in the resolution.



Please contact Terry Tatum of my staff at 3 12-744-9147 ifyou have 11

questions.

Sincerely,

questions. ' '"'^

Brian Gocken
Deputy Commissioner

Landmarks Division

Terry Tatum

Director of Research

Landmarks Division

end.

Alderman Madeline L. Haithcock, 2"J Ward
Alderman Arenda Troutman, 20"' Ward
Alderman Isaac S. Carothers, 29"' Ward
Alderman Emma Mitts, 37 lh Ward
President Bobbie Steele, Cook County Board orCommissioners
Commissioner Mike Quigley, Cook County Board of Commissioners
Jason Liechty, 10"' District Office, Cook County Board of Commissioners
Bruce Washington, Cook County Office of Capital Planning & Policy
Elizabeth Melas, Cook County Office of Capital Planning & Policy
Linda Peters

Emily Nelan, 4700 South Ashland LLC
Daniel Bluestone

Phil Krone

Tim Mitchell, Chicago Park District

Arnold Randall, Chicago Park District

Mary Dempsey, Chicago Public Library
Ame Duncan, CEO, Chicago Board of Education
Most Reverend Bishop Jean Mane Roger Kozik, Fraternite Notre Dame Our

Lady of Frechou Traditional Catholic Church
Dale Kelley, Executive Director, Austin YMCA
James Keane, Executive Vice-President and General Counsel, YMCA of

Metropolitan Chicago
Lori T Healey, DPD
Kathleen Nelson, DPD
Mary Bonome, DPD
Judy Minor-Jackson, DPD
Juamta Charlton, DPD
Lyncitc W,lson. Ret. #06-01012826



Resolution

by the

Commission on Chicago Landmarks
on the

Nominations to the National Register of Historic Places
for the

Cook County Hospital Administration Building
1835 W. Harrison St.

Goldblatt Bros. Department Store,

4700 S. Ashland Ave.

Austin Town Hall Park Historic District

August 3, 2006

The Commission on Chicago Landmarks finds that:

'

Steri^n A
C
forh^fh/

SP
H

al Adm
!

niStrati°n BUi 'ding 3t 1835 W
-
Ha*™°" St

-
—ts bothCriterion A for health/medicine, education and social history and Criterion C for ,„),; , r

1-sting on the Nat.ona! Register of H.stonc P.aces, with the fol.owmgco« ^
The nomination mentions, albeit briefly, the building's rear pavilions It is theCommission's understanding that the nominators wish only to nominate the »Hm ,

•

. ,•

building and no, the rear pavilions that are soon to be demo," ^d COn , ntwith the Conrn.iss.on-s understanding of National Register guidelines,wSlcPreservation Agency (IHPA)'s preliminary opinion indicates that the pavHions wo"d leconsidered contnbut.ng, having been constructed within the building's per od ofsignificance (1912-1956) as defined by the National Reg.ster nomination The - ,

Stedrt^rh m
:
A staff about ,his issue Jd ^ThTSni u^r

rs

treated in the nomination; and

ofcSoZtvHo'!n?M
n0n A ' the n°minatIOn Sh°Uld m°re th°r°Ueh'y discUSS ^e history

hisSv TheT ?T 1
3S ""

f
ltU"°n lmP°rtant in b0th ,0cal ** nati°™> medicalfostory. The hospital » known for innovations in several medical fields includingemergency medicine and the nat.on's first blood bank. More information o tnl 1ec, ofCook.county Hospital's h.story, including where these activities occurred w,hmThebuilding, would strengthen the case for meeting Criterion A.

' The Goldblatt's Department Store at 4700 S. Ashland Ave meets Critrri™ a rrrilmonrw,„i', . r i-

o. naiiumu /\ve meets Criterion A for commerce andcriterion C for architecture for listing on the National Register of Historic Places



listing on the
:

Nat.ona. Reg.s.er of Historic Places, with the following comment-mat the church building included in the nomination orifiinallv buT^l A

The recommendation was adopted^ifj^^^^^^---

David R. Mosena, Chairman *9~
Commission on Chicago Landmarks

Dated: %/$/&&





WEEKLY L.ST OF ACTIONS TAKEN ON PROPERTIES: I 1/13/06 THROUGH 11/, 7/06

AaiorDate'M^KNS Nam6
'

Addre"/B°^ary, City, Vicinity, Reference Number, NHL,

^^M^&Tu^M^^*? EQUIVALENT, Washington and
(Streetcar and Bus Resources oJ^Wa^mg^on, be mps")

910 "' °60005 ' 6
'

USTED
'

' ,/,4/06

ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY

ILLINOIS, COOK COUNTY,
Goldblatt Bros. Department Store
4700 S. Ashland Ave.,
Chicago, 06001016,
LISTED, 11/15/06

ILLINOIS, LAKE COUNTY,
Lake Bluff Upton Commercial Historic District ?n 31 > i 3 n c
Ave., and 550 N. Sheridan, Lake Bluff 0600, 02 f, LISTED, 1 l/l^oT' ™^ E< Center

ILLINOIS, MCLEAN COUNTY,
Cedar Crest Addition Historic District
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d
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v?5/0

i

6
U,l

'

Onal ™''^^ St
" "W" d ** "- ™ Ave., Normal,

ILLINOIS, MONTGOMERY COUNTY,
Brown Shoe Company Factory
212S. State St.,

Litchfield, 06001019
LISTED, 11/15/06

IOWA, CLAY COUNTY,
Ross, Seymour, Round Barn
Off IA 374,
Gillet Grove vicinity, 86001422
REMOVED, 11/15/06
(Iowa Round Barns: The Sixty Year Experiment TR)

MASSACHUSETTS, FRANKLIN COUNTY
Colrain Center Historic District
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TED
G
Tvf5

e

;

d
06
and JaCkS°" Vi

'"
e Rds

-
S<-ter La. River and Coburn Sts., Colrain, 0600,057,

MICHIGAN, DELTA COUNTY
Minneapolis Shoal Light Station

MICHIGAN, LIVINGSTON COUNTY,


